

Advisory Committee Minutes

PR	OGRAM COMMITTEE	NAME:	Nuclear Medicine				
СН	IAIRPERSON:	Sierra Colir	n				
MI	EETING DATE:	4-14-2022	2 MEETING TIME: 7:00 AM		MEETING PLACE:	AC West Campu	is Allied Health Bldg. Room 158
RECORDER:		Janet Barton			PREVIOUS MEETING:	10-28-2021	
					MACMADEDO DDECENIT		
Lic	t all members of the	committee	then place an V in th	a hay laft of	MEMBERS PRESENT		
LIS	NAME		e, then place an X in the box left of TITLE		EMPLOYER INFO	PHONE	EMAIL
Х			CNMT		BSA Hospital	212-5959	lindsey.hagemeier@bsahs.org
	ierra Colin			NWTH Hospital	212 0707	s0457142@amarillocollege.com	
	Luis Valles		CNMT		Texas Oncology	457-2031	luis.valles@usoncology.com
x	Stephanie Goins		CIVIVII		Community Representative	107 2001	stephanie.goins@aaf-hf.org
	Deedra Parker		CNMT		Cardiology Center of	677-7540	drewswoos@gmail.com
X		Fiffany Stevens (Phone)		?)	NWTH Hospital	354-1472	tiffany renee25@yahoo.com
	Christy Ramirez (Ph			·)	VA Hospital	354-7899	christy.ramirez@va.gov
	Or. Cassuto (Phone)		CNMT Medical Advisor		N/A	N/A	icassuto@gmail.com
х	Letha Black	` '			Amarillo College Respiratory		0132107@actx.edu
	20000		ourse rasanty r			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
					EX-OFFICIO'S PRESENT		
Х	Kim Crowley		Dean		Amarillo College	354-6087	kacrowley@actx.edu
х	Melissa Burns		Director CCHCE		Amarillo College	356-3650	m0084211@actx.edu
Х	Barbara Wahi		Senior Director of \		Amarillo College	371-5974	bjwahi@actx.edu
Х	Neida Mendoza		2 nd year student				
Х	Brianna Gonzalez		1 st year student				
					OTHER INVITED GUESTS		
Х	Scott Schwartz				Covenant Hospital		
Х	Jennifer Harris				University Medical Center		

AGENDA ITEM	ACTION DISCUSSION INFORMATION	RESPONSIBILITY			
Call to Order	Introductions	Sierra Colin			
Approval of Minutes	Sierra called for approval of October 2021 Minutes	Lindsey 1 st , Deedra 2nd			
Health Science Advisor Report	No advisors present				
Student Report	Neida Mendoza – 2 nd year student – Neida stated she is thankful for the help and support she received. Appreciates the resources that Amarillo College offers such as The Underground. Spent a lot of time studying there. Neida also thanked Dr. Cassuto for his help and support of the students and the program. Brianna Gonzalez – 1 st year student – Brianna stated the clinical sites have been very helpful. Answer any questions she has. Brianna mentioned she appreciates				
Director's Report	resources such as tutoring and other resources. Brianna stated they will begin fundraising for the conference in April of 2023. Tamra Rocsko – Tamra mentioned the 2025 Strategic Plan. There are five				
	components of the plan. Will have additional focus on transfer students and 80% completion by 2025. https://www.actx.edu/strategic/ . Blakely replaced Kayla and is the life line. Tamra will be hiring a new lab assistant and tutor position. Tamra's site visit is May 5 and 6 th 2022. Tamra mentioned Diversity, How to be a part of an Interprofessional experience. Weekly form covers how well students work with others and are assessed on this. Tamra asked when they grade are you assessing the students on all? Tamra stated the Comp Card has been revised. Tamra asked the clinical sites that the auditors are visiting to please wear lab coat and buttoned. Kim Crowley stated that when asked a question, think about your answer before you reply and don't offer any other information. Tamra stated that the students did not get to travel this year. Raised money to have the Program Director from the University of Arkansas to meet with students for two days. Students do a lot of in-service activities. They always follow facility guidelines. Tamra mentioned the HESI test and that it will be required of all Health Sciences programs. Tests are A&P, Math, English, and Critical Thinking. Tamra stated she is weighing Critical Thinking higher than the others.				
PT Clinical	Blakely – Blakely stated things are great. She is available if anyone has questions. No issues at this time.				
Affiliation Reports	Christy Ramirez – Students are doing great Tiffany Stevens – Students doing fantastic, jumping right in. Stephanie Goins – Stephanie thanked Tamra for asking her to be on the committee and share information. Lindsey Hagemeier – Everything is great				

	Sierra Colin – things are great Deedra Parker – students have been good Jennifer Harris – Students are doing amazing, have great initiative, and are eager to learn. Dr. Cassuto – Dr. Cassuto stated the students are well prepared and enthusiastic to go through case studies with him.	
Dean of Health Sciences Report	Kim Crowley – regulatory information on students' needs to be entered as students come in. Information must be kept current. Had issues with non-compliance. Immunizations must have lot number entered. Kim Crowley and Kim Boyd met with BSA to find out what they need. Will add in Complio for signatures. Kim also mentioned we are expanding our partnership with Sim Central. First meeting will be at Sim Central. Sim Central will host an inter-professional development event this Fall 2022. AC's accrediting body (SACS) will be here in the fall of 2022. They might visit some of our site facilities. Facilities will be contacted when we have more information.	
Director CCHCE	Melissa Burns – Melissa stated we are offering in person CE's sometime in October for Radiation Therapy, Nuclear Medicine. CCHCE is starting the new Mental Health Tech program. It will be six weeks in class, 72 hour clinical. This is a big need in our area.	
Perkins	Barbara Wahi – Barbara mentioned that the Health Sciences programs can receive funds from Perkins for equipment. Perkins Grant Fund completes an assessment every two yearsthis year is an assessment year. Emails will be sent out about the BLCS. If you get an email from her please respond. We want to engage more with our Industry partners.	
Adjournment		
Date: 5-31-2022	Executive Secretary Signature: Qanst Barton	Next Meeting: Fall 2022

Nuclear Medicine ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

AGENDA - April 14, 2022

- 1. Welcome & Introductions Sierra Colin
- 2. Approval of Minutes
- 3. Higher Ed. Representative Amarillo College- Judy Massie
- 4. Community Representative- Stephanie Goins (Amarillo Area Foundation)
- 5. Affiliation Reports
 - a. Tiffany Stevens CT Northwest Texas Hospital
 - b. Christy Ramirez Veteran's Administration
 - c. Lindsey Hagemeier Baptist St. Anthony's Hospital
 - d. Sierra Colin Northwest Texas Hospital (Sierra to replace)
 - e. Marie Deaver CT Baptist St. Anthony's Hospital
 - f. Luis Valles Texas Oncology
 - g. Deedra Parker Cardiology Center of Amarillo
 - h. Amanda Fuller Amarillo Heart Group
 - i. Jennifer Harris University Medical Center
 - j. Scott Schwartz Covenant Hospital
 - k. Dr. Cassuto Medical Advisor

6. Student Representative

- a. Second year student Neida Mendoza and Brianna Gonzalez
 - i. Tutoring
 - ii. Social Services
- **7.** Other concerns/issues
- 8. Director's Report (old & new business)
 - a. AC Strategic Plan: the five components will stay the say with additional focus on transfer students and 80% (by 2025) completion. Maria is still the student we serve. She is female, average age of 27, single, working two jobs, and has more than one child.
 - i. Completion (programmatically would like to see less attrition)
 - ii. Degree alignment (NA)
 - iii. Learning (tutoring)
 - iv. Equity (program entrance)
 - v. Financial (fund raising/student life)
 - b. Blakely, the life line
 - c. the lab assistant and tutor position will be a new person
 - d. Accreditation
 - i. Site Visits
 - e. Student travel and activities (2021/2022) was canceled but student brought in Art Maune from University of Arkansas for the review course via fund raising.
 - i. Students are very active in the community. Still doing canned meals each semester, each month a student goes to Compassions Gate.
 - f. All facility policies including COVID and infectious disease
 - i. As per the handbook statement that indicates students are required to follow the clinical sites policies, this included COVID and other infectious disease policies.
 - g. Accreditation wants more diversity activities in the programs; to meet this standard we will start next semester adding an assignment where Nuc med students work with radiography or nursing student.
 - h. HESI exam
 - i. Sight visit for 2022

Nuclear Medicine ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

AGENDA – April 14, 2022

- 9. Blakely Meek Clinical Assistant
- 10. Health Science Advisor Javier Herrera, Jessica Sanchez
- 11. VPAA Office TBD
- 12. Melisa Burns Continuing Healthcare Education
- 13. Dr. Adrine Harrell-Carter Perkins Basic Grant Project Director
- 14. Barbara Wahi Senior Director of Work Based and Experiential Learning
- 15. Kim Crowley Dean of Health Sciences
- 16. Kim Boyd Associate Dean of Health Sciences
- 17. Adjournment